Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 26 February 2018 5:28 PM

To: '‘Loh, Chee-Heng'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 0946007602SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS

4306A(Ol) / GBC 6562R(TP) / OTHERS ON 15/12/2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: 0946007602SG
Our Ref: CC6/A1G17024698/Uks3
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 4306A(0l) / GBC 6562R(TP) / OTHERS ON 15/12/2017

We refer to the above matter.

The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle.

In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, LIU’S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP is as follows: -

Amount Amount
Claimed Revised
1. Cost of Repair(w/GST) $ 23,337.50 $ 10,000.00
2. Loss of Use(12days x $80.00) S 960.00 S 960.00 (12days x $80.00)
3. LTA / GIA Search fee S 7.45 S 7.45
TOTAL $24,304.95 $10,967.45
Total amount of claim (Liability 100%) $10,967.45

For your approval in Merimen please.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




